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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 6:59 AM
To: Camille J Bryant; Tucker, Shelly
Cc: David Adkins (dadkins@talonlpe.com)
Subject: RE: Plains Marketing L.P., Hackberry Hills Fed #4 2RP-4247 Closure Report

RE: Plains All American * Hackberry Hills Fed 4 * 2RP‐4247 * DOR: 5/10/17 
 
OCD concurs with BLM approval for closure of the above referenced release.  
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 South First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext 108  
 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local 
laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
From: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>  
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 12:26 PM 
To: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com> 
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; David Adkins (dadkins@talonlpe.com) 
<dadkins@talonlpe.com>; Amber L Groves <ALGroves@paalp.com> 
Subject: Re: Plains Marketing L.P., Hackberry Hills Fed #4 2RP‐4247 Closure Report 
 
BLM accepts your closure request for the ** Hackberry Hills Federal 4 ** 2RP-4247. 
 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Shelly J Tucker 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
O&G Spill/Release Coordinator 
 
Bureau of Land Management 
620 E. Greene St 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 
575.234.5905 - Direct 
575.361.0084 - Cellular 
575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number 
 
stucker@blm.gov 
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The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately 
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the 
environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly.  In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues 
with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully 
mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for 
compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations. 
 
Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may 
contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient 
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately. 

 
On Wed, Jan 31, 2018 at 10:41 AM, Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com> wrote: 

Mr. Bratcher and Ms. Tucker, 

  

Please find the attached the “Remediation and Closure Request” and Final C-141 for the Plains Marketing, 
L.P., Hackberry Hills Fed #4 Release Site, NMOCD Ref.#2RP-4247. The release occurred on May 10, 
2017, at the Read and Stevens Hackberry Hills Fed #4 Tank Battery located in Unit Letter “F” of Section 
22, Township 22 South, Range 26 East of Eddy County, New Mexico.  A Plains transport driver was 
attempting to remove a bull plug from the tank valve when he inadvertently  removed one part of a two 
part valve releasing approximately one hundred sixteen (116) barrels of crude oil  of which approximately 
two (2) barrels were recovered.  The released fluids impacted an area of approximately 8,900 square feet 
on the caliche pad, the released fluid flowed south off the pad impacting approximately 750 square feet 
of pasture land.  The Release was reported to the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) and 
Department of the Interior Bureau of Land Management (BLM). The impacted soil was excavated 
and  confirmation soil samples were collected and analyzed for concentrations of TPH, BTEX and Chloride. 
The impacted soil was transported to an NMOCD permitted Facility and the excavated area was backfilled 
with locally purchased, non-impacted material. If you have any questions or require any additional 
information, please contact me at the numbers listed below. 

  

Respectfully submitted, 

  

  

Camille J. Bryant 

Remediation Supervisor 

Plains All American 

505 N. Big Spring, Suite 600 

Midland, Texas 79701 

Office: 432.221.7924 
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Cell: 575.441.1099 

  

Attention: 
The information contained in this message and/or attachments is intended 
only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged material. If you received this in error, 
please contact the Plains Service Desk at 713‐646‐4444 and delete the 
material from any system and destroy any copies. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned for 
Viruses and Content and cleared. 

 


